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I Norfolk County Council Community and Environmental . 
Services Department 

Planning Services Floor 6 
County Hall 

Martineau Lane 
· Norwich

Project Engineer 
Infrastructure Delivery Team 
Norfolk County Council 
Community & Environmental Services, Floor 2 
Courity Hall 
Martineau Lane 
Norwich 
NR12DH 

Your Ref: CES/PKA018/GB 
Date: 21 June 2018 

Dear-

, 

NR1 2SG

NCC general enquiries: 0344 800 8020 
Text relay no: 18001 0344 800 8020 

My Ref: H/6/2018/6005 
Tel No.: 
Email: 

Third River Crossing, Great Yarmouth: NSIP: Third River Crossing - consultation on 
the Statement of Community Consultation (SOCC) 

I refer to your letter dated 22 May 2018, regarding the consultation on the draft Statement 
of Community Consultation (SoCC) for the Third River Crossing, Great Yarmouth. 

Having reviewed the draft �oCC, I am of the view that there is further scope to set out the 
benefits the proposed scheme will bring both to the area, and further afield, the potential 
impacts and required. mitigation. 

The range of locations, dates and times the scheme documentation can be viewed is 
welcomed enabling a number of opportunities for stakeholders and members of the public 
to view the proposals, seek clarificat,ion on issues (if necessary) and provide comments. 
As 'applicant/promoter' of the scheme, I suggest consideration be given to holding a public 
exhibition here at County Hall, or including it as a document deposit location, to capture 
the wider public, given that this is a nationally significant scheme. Whilst those to be 
consulted are area based, you should provide reasoned justification for the consultation 
areas you have defined because there maybe groups outside the defined consultation 
areas that maybe impacted on by the proposed scheme. 

According to our records there is a gypsy and traveller site on Gapton Hall Road, therefore 
with regards to paragraph 5.11 hard to reach groups, I suggest consideration is given to 
·engaging the gypsy and traveller community. The County Council ruri a gypsy and
traveller forum you may wish to make contact with. See link below-for details Continue.:.
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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Great Yarmouth Third River Crossing Statement of Community Consultation
Date: 20 June 2018 10:46:24

Apologies for the delay.

Great Yarmouth Borough Council has no objections to the draft Statement
of Community Consultation, but would like to see a display in the Town Hall
for the duration of the consultation period, as previously discussed and

referred to in your email to  of 13th April (a copy of which I will
forward to you).  The Borough Council is not especially concerned whether
that display is explicitly referenced in the Statement of Community
Consultation, as it is already covered under the generic provisions of the
Statement.

Great Yarmouth Borough Council appreciates the opportunities the County
Council has provided for its ongoing involvement and cooperation in the
development of this project, and looks forward to continuing its
engagement in bringing it to fruition.

Regards,

Principal Strategic Planner
Great Yarmouth Borough Council

www.great-yarmouth.gov.uk
2nd Floor, Town Hall, Hall Plain, Great Yarmouth, Norfolk, NR30 2QF
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